
 

Town of Surfside 
SPECIAL PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
July 11, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 

addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding 

officer, unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 

commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to 

a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission 

chamber by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 

 

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 

to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  

"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee 

of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such 

agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a 

representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without 

special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a 

representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the 

appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 

 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 

reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 

  
3. Approval of Minutes – May 23, 2019 

 
4. Applications: 
 

A. 9049 Froude Avenue – The applicant is requesting to repair and renovate the existing 
house along with converting the existing garage into a storage room 

 
B. 9289 Emerson Avenue - The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to 

approximately 216 square feet of additional living space.   
  

C.  9008 Byron Avenue - The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to approximately 
251 square feet of additional living space.   

   
 

 



  
 

2 
 

D. 9538 Harding Avenue - The applicant is moving the business from 9471 Harding 
Avenue. The applicant is requesting a permanent channel letter sign. 
 

E. 9000 Abbott Avenue - This application was heard by the Planning and Zoning Board 
in September 2017. At that time the applicant was proposing a two-story addition. The 
revised request is to keep the structure to a one-story building and to raise the roof 
above a newly reconfigured master suite. 
 

F. 1001 88th Street - The applicant is requesting to build a 3,654 square foot two-story 
new home.   
 

G. 9264 Bay Dive - The applicant is requesting to build a 7,243 square foot two-story new 
home 

 
5. Local Planning Agency Items 

A.  9264 Bay Drive Variance – The applicant is requesting two variances for 
side setbacks for the first floor and upper story level from the Town of Surfside 
Zoning Code. 
 
B.  Hotel prohibition south of 93rd Street  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, 
“REGULATED USES”, TO CHANGE THE LIST OF PERMITTED, 

CONDITIONAL, AND PROHIBITED USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS 
IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET AND 
ADDRESS HOTEL ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
6.  Discussion Items: 

A. Unlocking Height from the Charter - Verbal 
B. Future Agenda Items  

 
7.  Adjournment 



 
Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
MINUTES 

May 23 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 
 
  
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Vice Chair Judith Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Present: Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter Glynn, Board Member  
                Jorge Garcia and Board Member Rochel Kramer 
 
  Vice Mayor Gielchinsky entered at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Absent: Chair Lindsay Lecour, Board Member Brian Roller and Board Member  
                  Marina Gershanovich 
 
 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 
 

 
Vice Mayor Gilchensky gave his Liaison Report and updated the Board on the 
second reading of the Hotel Ordinance and since it was advertised  
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould since pz req a deferall but the commission 
wanted additional items for analysis and they will bring it to their next pz meeting 
 
Vice Mayor Gilchensky also spoke regarding Florida Friendly Landscaping and the 
things involved, water, fertilizer and pesticides. 
 
 
 
 

3. Approval of Minutes – April 30, 2019 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Rochel Kramer to approve the April 30, 
2019 minutes, motion received a second by Board Member Jorge Garcia. Motion 
passed with a 4-0 vote with Board Member Brian Roller, Board Member Marina 
Gershanovich and Chair Lindsay Lecour absent. 

 
4. Applications: 
 



  
 

2 
 

A. 9538 Harding Avenue – The applicant is requesting three (3) Permanent 
Window Signs and one (1) television screen.  
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and staff 
recommendations that the applicant provide a signage and windows to be 
consistent with the code requirements. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to approve the 
application with staff conditions, motion received a second by Board 
Member Jorge Garcia. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote with Board Member 
Brian Roller, Board Member Marina Gershanovich and Chair Lindsay 
Lecour absent. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour entered the meeting at 6:06 p.m. after the item was 
approved and voted on. 

 
B. 524 92nd Street- The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to 

approximately 286 square feet of additional living space. 
 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and staff 
recommendations for the applicant to provide landscaping in front of the garage 
per the code. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Rochel Kramer to approve the 
application with staff conditions, motion received a second by Vice Chair 
Judith Frankel. Motion passed with a 5-0 vote with Board Member Brian 
Roller and Board Member Marina Gershanovich absent. 
 
Board Member Marina Gershanovich entered at 6:10 p.m. after the item 
was approved and voted on. 
 

C. 8826 Froude Avenue – The applicant is requesting to build a 2,247 square foot 
two-story new home. 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and the applicant 
addressed all staff conditions. 
 
Gerald Belgrave, applicant, spoke regarding the conditions set by the Town and 
how he has met all the requirements requested. 
 
The following public speaker spoke on the item: 
Florence Las 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould addressed the speaker’s comments and 
concerns. 



  
 

3 
 

 
Marci Varc, applicant, answered the questions and concerns of the speaker 
and the Board regarding the dust, construction, AC permit and pool pump 
permit. 
 
Further discussion took place among the applicant, the Town Planner and the 
Board regarding the noise due to the construction, dust and recommendations 
suggested by the Board. 
 
Board requested an enclosure around the air conditioning unit, and the air 
conditioning pump must be located 15 feet from the neighbor’s house, and it 
must meet code requirements. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Judith Frankel to approve the application 
with staff recommendations and conditions, motion received a second by 
Board Member Peter Glynn. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with Board 
Member Brian Roller absent. 
 
 

 
 
D. 9472 Harding Avenue – “Mesa” Bar-Fish-Meat - The applicant is requesting 

the change of face on one (1) existing illuminated Individually-Mounted Push 
Through Letter Sign for the Mesa Restaurant 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and staff 
recommendations made to the applicant. The applicant has not submitted new 
documentation showing they met code requirements and therefore she is 
requesting denial of this application. 
 
Carlos Blanco, representing the applicant, spoke regarding the signage. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour questioned the window sign. 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to defer the item until 
the applicant returns with a new package, motion received a second by 
Board Member Jorge Garcia. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with Board 
Member Brian Roller absent. 

 
5. Local Planning Agency Items 

A.  Florida Friendly Landscape 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING ARTICLE VIII, “LANDSCAPE 
REQUIREMENTS,” OF CHAPTER 90, “ZONING,” OF THE TOWN’S 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ESTABLISHING FLORIDA-FRIENDLY 



  
 

4 
 

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and staff regarding the item 
and singling out certain landscape, pesticides and if additional staffing will be 
needed to enforce the Ordinance. 
 
The following public speakers spoke on the item: 
Sasha Plutno 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould explained the item and being in accordance 
with Miami-Dade County Code. 
 
Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo answered the Board’s question regarding 
additional staffing and the ordinance. 
 
Discussion continued among staff and the Board regarding regulation, 
enforcement of the code, additional staffing and placing these changes in the 
Newsletter so the residents know of the changes to the code. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour recommended possibly offering a free training to the one-
man shop landscapers with the changes. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to approve the 
Ordinance and recommends sending it back to the town Commission for 
their approval, motion received a second by Board Member Jorge Garcia  
Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with Board Member Brian Roller absent. 

 
6.   Discussion Items: 

A. Freeboard, Base Flood Elevation and Finished Floor Elevation 
 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and provided different 
flood elevation options comparing them with the different hurricanes in the past. 
 
Further discussion among the Board and Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould 
regarding the elevation and pitched roof continued. 
 
The following public speakers spoke on the item: 



  
 

5 
 

Jeff Rose 
Sasha Plutno 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould answered the questions the public 
speakers had regarding a flat room house and a pitched roof house and how 
the code treats them. 
 
Board Member Peter Glynn spoke regarding the need of the need for the 
referendum and the changes are needed. 
 
Discussion continued among the Board regarding the need of the elevation, 
what height is needed, and the event of a storm surge. The Board also 
questioned if a storm surge would hit the Town if the Town would rebuild, what 
those code requirements would be and having to wait for a referendum. 
 
Be interested in exploring it as a referendum to help the residents. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour and the Board continued discussion regarding the 
freeboard elevation, showing different visuals on a board for the public to see 
and attach the language to unlock the height with no height change. 
 
Board recommends having two (2) information sessions/workshops in the 
summer with the ballot language and have a Liaison assigned taking it to the 
Commission for their approval. 
 

 
B. Summer Meetings Schedule 
 

Board requested to combine the June and July Board meeting and have that 
meeting July 11, 2019 and Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould will check with 
the Town to see availability of the chambers. 

 
C. Future agenda items  
 

Board Member Peter Glynn commented on the terrible sulfur smell off the 
storm sewer on 88th Street during low tide. 
 
Discussion among Chair Lindsay Lecour and Town Planner Sarah Sinatra 
Gould regarding revisiting the 2nd story allowance.  Chair Lindsay Lecour 
asked to have clarification of what has been done and have Town Planner 
Sarah Sinatra Gould present it at the next meeting. 

 
 



  
 

6 
 

7.   Adjournment 
A motion was made by Board Member Rochel Kramer to adjourn the meeting 
without objection at 7:49 p.m. 
 
 

 
   Respectfully submitted, 

 
  
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Lindsay Lecour, Chair 

Attest: 
 

 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 



Page 1 of 5 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: July 11, 2019 
Re: 9049 Froude Avenue– Repair, Renovation, and Garage Conversion  

The property is located at 9049 Froude Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to repair and renovate the existing house along with converting the existing 
garage into a storage room.  The proposed residence will be an 1,850 square foot structure 
including the new storage room.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

4A



 
Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  

H30B 30 feet  Existing: 15’5” to ridge  
 

 
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30B UPPER STORY 
FLOOR AREA IS LESS 
THAN 50% OF FIRST 
STORY FLOOR AREA 

Required Proposed 
 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 33%   

FIRST STORY 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet Existing: 19’8”  

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50 feet in 
width) 

Minimum 5 feet North side existing: 5’ 
South side existing: 5’ 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet N/A  

Rear Minimum 20 feet Existing 33’10”  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50.06 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 square feet 5,631 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 33% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 55% 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 

The proposed home will 
feature different lengths, 
widths and massing, 
façade materials and roof 
style and pitch.  



 
Page 3 of 5 

(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations Demonstrate there is no 
net loss of windows.  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Board. 

Proposed Lomoti “Flat 
Bermuda” concrete tile  

 
 
Sec. 90-50.1 (7) Garage Facades  

Required Proposed  

1 window 2 windows are proposed (2 in the front). 

If the garage entrance is located at the 
front or primary corner of the property, 
landscaping shall be provided along the 
base of the new exterior wall. When the 
installation of landscaping results in 
insufficient off-street parking, a 
landscaped planter shall be permitted in 
lieu of the required landscaping.  

Provide landscaping along the base of the new 
exterior wall.  

 
Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  > 50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  > 30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  > 20% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum one 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5’ 
Curb cut width 18 feet width maximum 18’  



 
Page 4 of 5 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

New driveway and 
walkway material has not 
been provided.  

 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   

 
 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 



 
Page 5 of 5 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

4:12 pitched roof is proposed with Lomoti 
“Flat Bermuda” concrete tile  

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 
 

FINDINGS 
 
Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following conditions: 
 

 
1. Provide landscaping along the base of the new exterior wall. Per code 

section 90-50.1, If the garage entrance is located at the front or primary 
corner of the property, landscaping shall be provided along the base of the 
new exterior wall. When the installation of landscaping results in insufficient 
off-street parking, a landscaped planter shall be permitted in lieu of the 
required landscaping. 
 

2. Provide details of the proposed driveway and walkway materials. The 
proposed driveway and walkway materials are not provided. Per code 
section 90-61(6), materials are limited to (a) pavers, (b) color and texture 
treated concrete, including stamped concrete as long as it is permeable, 
(c) painted concrete shall not be permitted, (d) asphalt shall not be 
permitted.  
 

3. Provide calculation of each elevation to demonstrate there is no net loss of 
window openings.  

 
 

 



4A









 
 

COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVALABLE AT THE 
CLERKS OFFICE. 

 
 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 4 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning & Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: July 11, 2019 
Re: 9289 Emerson Avenue – Garage Conversion 

The property is located at 9289 Emerson Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to convert their garage to approximately 216 square feet of additional living space. 
Other renovations are being proposed in the interior and new windows and doors are proposed 
on the front, side and rear of the residence.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

4B



 
Page 2 of 4 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 

Sec. 90-50.1 (5) Garage Facades  
Required Proposed  

1 window New window is proposed  

If the garage entrance is located at the 
front or primary corner of the property, 
landscaping shall be provided along the 
base of the new exterior wall. When the 
installation of landscaping results in 
insufficient off-street parking, a 
landscaped planter shall be permitted in 
lieu of the required landscaping. 

Landscaping has not been provided  

 
   
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The proposed home will 
feature different lengths, 
widths and massing, 
façade materials and roof 
style and pitch.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

1) No net loss of wall 
openings on the east 
elevation (front) 

2) North elevation 
results in a net loss 
of wall openings with 
the removal and fill of 
the door and window  

3) No net loss of wall 
openings on the west 
elevation (rear)  

4) No net loss of wall 
openings on the 
south elevation (side)  

 



 
Page 3 of 4 

All elevations shall result 
in a zero percent net loss 
of wall openings.  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Board. 

Existing Roof Material to 
remain  

 
 
 
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided  

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 4 of 4 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff finds the application does not meet the Code subject to the following; 
  
 

1. Provide landscaping or a planter in front of the converted garage. Per code 
section 90-50.1, the installation of planter is only permitted when the 
landscaping will result in insufficient off-street parking. There is sufficient 
space in the front yard for a landscaped strip which will not impede off-
street parking.  

 
 

2. The north elevation results in a net loss of wall openings with the removal and fill 
of the existing door and window. Adjust accordingly so that there is 0 net loss of 
wall openings.  Per code section 90-50.1  
 

 
 



Application / Plans Due

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SINGLE FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION
-T

A completf submittal inclu Jes all Items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appr )priate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE/FAX

AGENTS NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK

AVe- SteF^h<c ^ ?^iS'

■C P Cf^/orJ

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Fee Paid

Project Number

^CXD ̂  <^=>C3

ZONING STANDARDS ProvidedRequired

ATURE OF OWNER DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT DATE

Town of Surfside - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application



Affidavit of Ownership

State of Florida

County of Miami Dade

I Max Aquinin, residing at 9289 Emerson Ave, Surfside, PL, 33154, being of legal age, depose and say that:

Description Property

I am presently the owner of real property situated at 9289 Emerson Ave, Surfside, PL, 33154
and legally described as folio 14-2235-006-2495 in Sub-Division Altos Del Mar No 5 on the Miami Dade Property
Register.

Ownership

I acquired ownership of the above property by deed dated July 31, 2009, recorded in the Miami Dade County
Clerk's Office on August 17,2009, in Book 8 of Deeds at Page 920.

Possession

I personally took possession of the property from the date of purchase and I have remained in continuous open,
peaceful and notorious possession of the Property since that date.

I have no knowledge of any facts which would indicate that my title or possession of the subject real property would
be called into question or dispute.

To my knowledge, my title to the subject premises has never been disputed, rejected or questioned.

Lien and Encumbrances

No claim or action has been brought to my attention which questions my title or right to possession of the property
and, to my knowledge, no actions are pending against me in any court.

There are no judgments against me which are unpaid in any court of Florida or of the U.S., and the subject premises
are free from all liens and encumbrances.

No Proceedings in bankruptcy have been brought by or against me in any court, nor have 1 made an assignment for
the benefit of creditors, nor have I made any other type of creditor arrangements.

Oath or Affirmation

I certify under penalty of peijury under Florida law that I know the contents of this Affidavit signed by me and that
the statements are true and correct.

//Ay /9epu,'Aii^

P^KS- 3cid-/SZ-C^^
GEMA m aranda
PuW'c - State of Florida

Commission e GO 134*2'
;• .. My Comm. Expires Feb 8,2022

Bonded through National Notary Assr.

/s/Zo/9

Date



'  /' i "^' a '^V V I

/V^ • nI

r/im''

■ ^^u.,^Mrl \V
« ;• '■ '-hip 1 , .Art V V

''^^AlVrovv• n I ''•'.■^ri'ivVi ,1 V / V'.' t I

^ v;'i 1H1

^.'Av "Ov aIi
. • ' < \v.

•>
<

> 1.
r  o
^  i/t

O  vu

V- o^

9 ^
1/7



P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 9
2
8
1
 E
M
E
R
S
O
N

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 9
2
7
3
 E
M
E
R
S
O
N



 
 

COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVALABLE AT THE 
CLERKS OFFICE. 

 
 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 4 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Design Review Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: July 11, 2019 
Re: 9008 Byron Avenue – Garage Conversion and Driveway Addition 

The property is located at 9008 Byron Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to convert their garage to approximately 251 square feet of additional living space. 
Furthermore, the applicant is proposing a new driveway addition. Other renovations are being 
proposed in the interior and new windows and doors are proposed on the front, side and rear 
of the residence.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

4C



 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 

Sec. 90-50.1 (5) Garage Facades  
Required Proposed  

1 window New window is proposed  

If the garage entrance is located at the 
front or primary corner of the property, 
landscaping shall be provided along the 
base of the new exterior wall. When the 
installation of landscaping results in 
insufficient off-street parking, a 
landscaped planter shall be permitted in 
lieu of the required landscaping. 

Landscaping shall be provided along the base of 
the new exterior wall. Currently, the proposed 
plans show the addition of a landscape planter. 
A landscape planter shall only be permitted 
when landscaping results in insufficient off-
street parking. In this case, landscaping would 
not impact the off-street parking. 

 
   
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The proposed home will 
feature different lengths, 
widths and massing, 
façade materials and roof 
style and pitch.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

1) No net loss of wall 
openings on the east 
elevation (front) 

2) North elevation 
results in a net loss 
of wall openings with 
the removal and fill of 
the door (side). 

3) No net loss of wall 
openings on the west 
elevation (rear)  



 
Page 3 of 4 

4) No net loss of wall 
openings on the 
south elevation (side)  

 
All elevations shall result 
in a zero percent net loss 
of wall openings.  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Board. 

Existing Spanish tile  

 
 
Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  

Front setback permeability 50% minimum  

Provide additional 
information showing that 
50% of the front setback 
is permeable.   

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  >30%  
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  >20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum +5’ 
Curb cut width 18 feet maximum 16’9” 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Concrete pad with grass  

 
 
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided  

 
 



 
Page 4 of 4 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following; 
  

1. Provide landscaping or a planter in front of the converted garage. Per Code 
Section 90-50.1, the installation of planter is only permitted when the 
landscaping will result in insufficient off-street parking. There is sufficient 
space in the front yard for a landscaped strip which will not impede off-
street parking.  

 
2. The north elevation (side) results in a net loss of wall openings with the removal 

and fill of the existing door.  Per Code Section 90-50.1  
 

3. Provide additional information showing that the 50% front setback 
permeability is being met Per Code Section 90.61.1 

 
 



e.r. stni";;-
DRB Meeting

Application / Plans Due
:J0 Hf'fO,; r.«n:,i^uc f f ̂ u^

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form,

PROjECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE/FAX

AGENTS NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAXPHONE/FAX

V\c/(a Tc^l lV/f ■

PROPERTY ADDRESS WfeA,
ZONING CATEGORY fb
DESCRIPTION OF noffee. Cpov/PfV CYn \Vlv) Aa lU u
PROPOSED WORK J r ^—j

COJ'S

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Fee Paid

(f/. Project Number ^4,

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Pervious Area

SIGNATURE j^t)WNER

Required

S.fcOO

;q ! ^0

3i Wo

Provided

1M1"

IV

DATE itjNATUREOF AGENT

Town o! Suriside - S:oyi.'-Fam'iy and Twu-Fam ly Sue Plan AppliLauon



 
 

COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVALABLE AT THE 
CLERKS OFFICE. 

 
 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Plannign & Zoning Board 
Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
Date: July 11, 2019 
Re: 9538 Harding Avenue – Lemel Spa 

The subject property is located at 9538 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is moving the business from 9471 Harding Avenue. The 
applicant is requesting a permanet channel letter sign.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-73 
Signs Permitted Proposed 

Area of Individually 
Mounted Letter Sign 

25 square feet 16 square feet 

Location With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any portion 
thereof shall project more than five feet 
from any main building wall.  

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

4D



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Illumination  
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties. 

Illumintaed channel letters  
 

 

 
FINDINGS: 

 
Staff finds that the application meets the code requirements with the following 
condition: 
 

1. Any existing or proposed electrical boxes shall be concealed.  
 
 



3<iIS;iynS ::!0 •

TO«>*>r

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

DRB Meeting /  /20

Application / Plans Due /  /20

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAIVIILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all Items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATIO

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE / FAX

AGENT'S NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK

- briUA'^'^^

u --1 SB"

t4e</Oin4

INTERNAL USE ONLY

V' Proiect NumberDate Submitted

Report Completed Date (j • ^
Fee Paid $ ^OU (A)

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Pervious Area

Required Provided

SIGNATURE Of'OWNER
sMjs

DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT I DATE

Town of Surfslde - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application



;!'''n»in.i'*>''

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAIVIILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002]

The Planning and Zoning Board shall generally meet the last Thursday of each month at 7:00 pm. at Town
Hail.

Plans and completed applications (including all supporting documentation) must be submitted to the
Building Department at least 21 days prior to the meeting, with the payment of applicable fees (example:
$200.00 for Plan Review for Zoning), at which time they will be considered. Incomplete plans and
applications will not be processed.

The applicant or duly authorized agent (per ownership affidavit) must be present at the meeting. If there
are no applications for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board, the monthly meeting may be
cancelled at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board.



Company Letter head

LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

May,.23 2019

Attn: Town of surfside

Ref: Sign permit

Property Address: 9538 Harding Ave

To whom it may concern:

cfJ^c-O /-("a ̂ ^ (Owner of Property) hereby authorize Advanced Muiti Sign (Contractor/
Ouailfier) and any of its agents to obtain all necessary permits and documentation needed to manufacture and
install any sign/s needed for the above address. If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me

at: %' P !! Thanh you.

(Ownef/Authorized Agent)

Before me, this day of
personally hnown/ provided the following identification

who is ̂

nereby swears that the statements contained in the foregoing document are true and correct.
and, having first been sworn.

Notary Signcrture Notary Seal

NATALIA ANGELICA SOLAR
State of Florida-Noiary Public

= •'A'*' Commission « GG 170851
My Commission Expires

''".Ti'.V December 26. 2021



 
 

COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVALABLE AT THE 
CLERKS OFFICE. 

 
 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 7 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Design Review Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: July 11, 2019 
Re: 9000 Abbott Avenue– Renovation and Addition 

The property is located at 9000 Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. This application 
was heard by the Planning and Zoning Board in September 2017. At that time the applicant 
was proposing a two story addition. The revised request is to keep the structure to a one story 
building and to raise the roof above a newly reconfigured master suite. Furthermore, the 
applicant is also proposing a 26 square foot addition to a storage room, a terrace, a pool, and 
reconfiguration of interior partitions.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

4E



 
Page 2 of 7 

 
 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  

H30B 30 feet  Less than 30 feet  
(14’ 11”) 

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 27’ 11”  

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 Feet 17’ 5”  

Interior side (lots over 50 
feet in width) 

10% of frontage (5 ‘ 6” feet minimum) 5’ 4” (north side) 

Rear  Minimum 20 feet 20’ 2”  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 55.07 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 6,160 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 25.8% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) >35% (50.3%)  
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The addition to the house 
will utilize different 
materials as the existing 
house; new roof material 
is proposed for the entire 
roof, new doors and 
windows are proposed 
for the home, and a 
pitched roof is proposed 
for the addition on the 
primary frontage and 
secondary frontage.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

Proposed addition 
includes windows and 
doors. All elevations are 
10% or greater for wall 
openings. 



 
Page 3 of 7 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

The proposed standing 
seam grey metal roof 
material is considered an 
architecturally 
embellished metal and 
requires approval by the 
Design Review Board. 

 
   
Sec. 90-50.1 (7) Garage Facades  

Required Proposed  

1 window 2 windows are proposed (2 in the front). 

If the garage entrance is located at the 
front or primary corner of the property, 
landscaping shall be provided along the 
base of the new exterior wall. When the 
installation of landscaping results in 
insufficient off-street parking, a 
landscaped planter shall be permitted in 
lieu of the required landscaping.  

Landscaping is shown on the site plan.   

 
 
 
Sec. 90.54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks 
 

Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 10 feet 12’ 6”  

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 Feet >10’ 

Interior Side Minimum 5 Feet 7’ 0” 

Rear Minimum 5 Feet >5’ 

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   
Required Proposed 
Fences in the front are only permitted 
with the Planning and Zoning Board’s 
approval. 

A fence with white-enamel finish is 
proposed along the front and 
secondary front property lines.  

 



 
Page 4 of 7 

 
90-56.2 

Required  Proposed 
Fences or ornamental walls within the 
front yard or primary corner yard shall 
have a continuous hedge of a minimum 
height of three feet at the time of planting 
and shall thereafter be maintained a 
maximum height equal to the top of the 
fence or wall. The hedge shall be planted 
between the right-of-way and the fence 
or ornamental wall. The hedge shall be 
planted contemporaneously with the 
erection of the fence or wall.   
 

 
Not provided  

 
 
 
Sec. 90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls—Table. 

Frontage Maximum 
Height (Feet) Maximum Opacity (Percent) Proposed 

55.07 
feet 4 feet 

All wall and fence surfaces above 
two (2) feet measured from grade 
shall maintain a maximum opacity 
of fifty (50) percent 

A 4’ tall fence (2’ of 
solid fence and 2’ of 
opaque fence) is 
proposed along the 
front corner clearance 
area in conformance 
with Sec 90-52. 
Maximum opacity 
proposed is 50%. 
 

 
 
 
 
90-56.5 Modification of secondary frontage fence and ornamental wall regulations  

Fence   

Required Proposed 
A fence or ornamental wall that has a maximum 
opacity of 100 percent and a maximum height of 
six feet, as measured from grade, may project into 
or enclose the street side yard of a corner lot, 
provided: 

a. The fence or wall is not placed in front of 
the front facade of the primary residential 
structure and extends beyond the plane of 
the front facade on only one side of the 
primary residential structure; 

b. The fence or wall is setback three feet from 
any property line; 

c. Shrubs shall be installed at the time the 
fence or wall is installed; and 

A solid vehicular gate is 
proposed to be located 
behind the front plane of 
the home.  Height of this 
gate/fence has not been 
provided.  



 
Page 5 of 7 

d. The shrubs shall be planted a minimum of 
36 inches in height, shall be placed a 
maximum of 24 inches on center and shall 
cover the exterior of the fence or wall within 
one year after the final inspection of the 
fence. 

 
 
 
Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  > 50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  > 30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  > 20% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 2 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 8’ (From rear)  
Curb cut width 18 feet width maximum  18 feet 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

New reinforced 
concrete driveway  

 
   
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

 
 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 



 
Page 6 of 7 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   

 
 
 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Pitched metal roof is proposed for the 
newly configured master bedroom 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 
 



 
Page 7 of 7 

 
FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following conditions: 
 

 
1. Provide height of vehicular gate and fence.  

 
2. Fences or ornamental walls within the front yard or primary corner yard shall 

have a continuous hedge of a minimum height of three feet at the time of 
planting and shall thereafter be maintained a maximum height equal to the top 
of the fence or wall. The hedge shall be planted between the right-of-way and 
the fence or ornamental wall. The hedge shall be planted contemporaneously 
with the erection of the fence or wall.  Per Code Section 90-56.2  
 

 
 
 



I

ORB Meeting

Application / Plans Due

u  TOWN OF SURFSIDE
I' f SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A cdfhplete submlttal includes ail Items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and a gent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE / FAX

AGENT'S NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK

Karen Sandier

(310)451-0375

Douglas West

780 Tamiami Canal Road Miami, FL 33144

(305)799-3592 / (305)359-3863

9000 Abbott Avenue

H30B

Raising the roof above a newly reconfigured master suite, addition of a 26 sq.ft.

storage room, terrace and swimming pool. Reconfiguration of Interior partitions.

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Fee Paid

Project Number

Date

Required

6,160 sq.ft.

Provided

6,160 sq.ft.

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

27-11" 20-220'-0" 20'-0" 5-6" & lO'-O 5-4"& 7-5Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

25.8%40% max.

14-11"30'-0"

2,156 sq.ft. 3,100 sq.ft.
Pervious Area

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT DATE

Town of Surfside - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application



TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002

the Planning and Zoning Board shall generally meet the last Thursday of each month at 7:00 pm. at Town
Hall.

Plans and completed applications (including all supporting documeritatioF^) mu^ be submitted to the
Building Department at least 21 days pnorto the meeting, with the payment of applicable fees (example:
$200.00 for Plan Review for Zoning), at which time they will be considered. Incomplete plans and
applications will not be processed,

The applicant or duly authorized agent (per ownership afTidavit) must be present at the meeting. If there
are no applications for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Boards the monthly meeting may be
cancelled at the discretion of the Chainnan of the Board.

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application:

Douglas West

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE

6-4-2019

DATE



 
 

COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVALABLE AT THE 
CLERKS OFFICE. 

 
 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 6 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: July 11, 2019 
Re: 1001 88th Street– New 2 Story Home 

The property is located at 1001 88th Street, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting to build a 3,654 square foot two-story new home.  The plans include new driveway, 
walkways, pool, deck and covered terrace.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed 
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 feet 

Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed 
H30B 30 feet 30 feet 

Sec. 90-44. - Modifications of height regulations. 
90-44.1 Architectural Elements  

Height Required Maximum Proposed 
H30B 3 feet 1 ½ feet 

4F



 
Page 2 of 6 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 50% TO 64% 
OF FIRST STORY AREA 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  37.9%  
FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  
Primary frontage   Minimum 20 FT   20’  
Interior side (Minimum 
10% of the frontage)  Minimum 6’ 1½”  6’ 1½”  

Secondary Frontage 
(corner only) Minimum 10 ft.  10’  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  20’  
UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  
  
Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT / Average 22.5 25’  

Interior side (lots greater 
than 50 feet in width)  

Wall Length is greater than 25% of 
the lot depth – Minimum 10% of 
the lot frontage (6’1”) / Average 
15% of the frontage (9’1”) 

Provide dimensions to 
demonstrate the average 
setback of the second 
floor.  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a 20’ 

Secondary frontage 
(corner only) Minimum 10 ft / average 15 ft 

Exceeds the secondary 
frontage average 
setback.  

 
Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

 Required Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features 

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard 

Front yard: 2’ (Roof Eave)  
Side Yard: 2’ (Roof Eave)  
Rear Yard: 2’ (Roof Eave)  

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback 

a) Such equipment is at least 15 
feet from any other single-
family or two-family residence 
 

b) Maintain at least a five-foot 
setback from the rear and 
side yards and is not visible 
from any street or waterway 

a) The equipment 
(located in the rear) is 
at least 15 feet from 
neighboring 
residences  
 

b) Mechanical equipment 
is setback at least 5 
feet from the rear and 
side yard property 
lines. 



 
Page 3 of 6 

Open, unenclosed 
building entrance 
porches, platforms, stairs 
or paved terraces, not 
covered by a roof or 
canopy, and which do 
not extend above the 
level of the grade or 
entrance floor of the 
building 

a) May extend or project into the 
required front or side yard no 
more than six feet  
 

b) and the encroachments shall 
not provide less than a 24-
inch setback to the property 
line. 

Elevated deck at rear of 
property. Stairs do not 
extend above the grade of 
entrance floor of the 
building.  

 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 61’ 3” 
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 6,842 SF 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 37.9% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 43.14%  
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through; (1) 
length, width and 
massing of the structure; 
(2) number of stories; 
and (3) façade materials 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

North Elevation: +10% 
East Elevation: +10% 
South Elevation: +10% 
West Elevation:  +10%  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 

Flat roof with parapet  



 
Page 4 of 6 

(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

 
 
Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks, 
open and unenclosed, or covered by a screen 
enclosure, may occupy a required rear, front, or 
side setback, subject to the following minimum 
setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet.  

(b) Interior side: Five feet.  

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten 
feet. 

(a) +5’ 0” 
(b) +5’ 0”,  
(c) 10’ 0”  
 

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 
90-56.1.A 
A fence or ornamental wall not more 
than six feet in height, as measured from 
grade, may project into or enclose an 
interior side or rear yard only.  

No details have been provided relating to 
fencing.  

90-56.2 
A fence or ornamental wall may be 
placed within the front yard or primary 
corner yard if granted design review 
approval by the planning and zoning 
board 

It appears that the proposed gate and 
hedge in the primary frontage is positioned 
in the right-of-way  

 
Sec. 90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls—Table. 

Frontage Maximum 
Height (Feet) Maximum Opacity (Percent) Proposed 

55.07 
feet 4 feet 

All wall and fence surfaces above 
two (2) feet measured from grade 
shall maintain a maximum opacity 
of fifty (50) percent 

No details provided.  

 
 
Sec. 90.61 -  Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  >50%  
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  >30%  
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  >20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum Exceeds 5 feet 



 
Page 5 of 6 

Curb cut width 18 feet maximum Reduce curb cut to 18 
feet  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Driveway materials have 
not been provided.  

Curb Cut for Corner Lots 

No curb cut shall be located 
within 25 feet of the 
intersection of the front and 
secondary frontage lot lines.  

24’8” has been provided. 

 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces provided  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   



 
Page 6 of 6 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

 Flat roof  

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
FINDINGS 

 
Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following: 
  

1) Provide a professional survey of the property.  
2) The proposed gate and landscaping in the primary frontage are 

positioned in the right-of-way. Please adjust so the gate and 
landscaping is within the property boundaries.  

3) Reduce the width of the driveway curb cut to meet the 18’ maximum 
requirement as per code section 90.61.1  

4) Provide the required curb cut distance for corner lots. For corner lots, 
no curb cut shall be located within 25 feet of the intersection of the 
front and secondary frontage lines, per code section 90.61.1. 
Currently, the driveway is setback 24’ 8”. 

5) Correctly label the side setback property line on the site plan Page 
A.002. The side setback is being identified as the property line.  

6) Provide additional details as it relates to the gates and fences if 
proposed.  

7) Provide the material type for both the driveway and the pathway.   
 

 
 
 



r!^^(bi$'
DRB Meeting "1 ! \] ! 20/5

1 Application / Plans Due / / 20

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly In Ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME J

PHONE/FAX J

AGENT'S NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK

•2^ 1^-

^3c>. 4-370

kjprirsi 4{g>iv\€!

Z.

S3«-/"?oS

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Fee Paid

Project Number

Date

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Required

68^2.,

A  t\

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height -^jo' hv
Pervio^ Area

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE SIGNATURETDrAGENT DATE

Town of Surfside - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application



 
 

COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVALABLE AT THE 
CLERKS OFFICE. 

 
 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 7 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: July 11, 2019 
Re: 9264 Bay Drive – New 2-Story Home 

The property is located at 9264 Bay Drive, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting to build a 7,243 square foot two-story new home.  The square footage includes a 
covered terrace and entranceway of 836 square feet. Although this is not enclosed areas, the 
Town’s code counts porches and patios that are open on only one side as part of the square 
footage. The plans include a 2-car garage, swimming pool and pool deck. The applicant is also 
requesting 2 variances for this proposed development.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed 
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 NVGD 

Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed 
H30A 30 feet 30 feet 

Sec. 90-44. - Modifications of height regulations. 
90-44.1 Architectural Elements  

Height Required Maximum Proposed 
H30A 3 feet 3 feet 

4G



 
Page 2 of 7 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 50% TO 64% 
OF FIRST STORY AREA 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  34%  
FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  
Primary frontage   Minimum 20 FT  30 feet  
Interior side (when the site 
consists of more than one 
lot of record, as shown on 
plats in effect on 
November 13, 2018) 

Minimum: 20 ft or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater  

6 feet, 9 inches 
Variance Requested  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  48’3”  
UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  
  
Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT / Average 25 FT 29’6”  

Interior sides (when the 
site consists of more than 
one lot of record, as 
shown on plats in effect 
on November 13, 2018) 

20 FT or 20% of the front 
whichever is greater  
 
Average 20 FT or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater, plus 
FT   

10’2” Variance 
Requested 

Rear  Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a 48’ 3”  
 
Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

 Required Proposed 

Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features 

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard 

Where applicable provide 
the dimensions for 
projections that go into 
the required yards (sills, 
cornices, eaves and other 
ornamental features)  
 

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback 

a) Such equipment is at least 15 
feet from any other single-
family or two-family residence 
 

b) Maintain at least a five-foot 
setback from the rear and 
side yards and is not visible 
from any street or waterway 

Pool equipment has a 5 
foot setback and is 16 feet 
from the neighbor’s 
house.  

Open, unenclosed 
building entrance 
porches, platforms, stairs 

a) May extend or project into the 
required front or side yard no 
more than six feet  

Entry stairs in the side 
(south setback) extend 
into the side yard six feet   



 
Page 3 of 7 

or paved terraces, not 
covered by a roof or 
canopy, and which do 
not extend above the 
level of the grade or 
entrance floor of the 
building 

 
b) and the encroachments shall 

not provide less than a 24-
inch setback to the property 
line. 

 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 67.44’  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 12,900 SF 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 34% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 40% (5,231SF)  
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through; (1) 
length, width and 
massing of the structure; 
(2) number of stories; 
and (3) façade materials 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 
Demonstrate there are 
10% wall openings per 
elevation 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Flat Roof 



 
Page 4 of 7 

Sec. 90.50.2 Roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

For properties in the 
H30A District 

b) No extension of stairs over 30-
foot height limitation; 
c) 10-foot setbacks on sides and 
rear of building 
 

Future deck 
demonstrated on plans. 
Note that stairs cannot 
exceed 30 foot height 
limitation.  
  

 
 
Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks, 
open and unenclosed, or covered by a screen 
enclosure, may occupy a required rear, front, or 
side setback, subject to the following minimum 
setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet.  

(b) Interior side: Five feet.  

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten 
feet. 

Exceeds 5 feet on the 
interior side.  

 
Sec. 90-60. - Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines.  
 Required Proposed 

Indian Creek bulkhead 
lines 

A swimming pool construction 
landward of less than 20 feet of the 
Indian Creek bulkhead line shall be 
thoroughly investigated by a 
registered structural engineer 
known to the building official to be 
qualified to evaluate retaining 
walls, seawalls, bulkhead or other 
shore protective structures. The 
structural engineer shall certify that 
said construction will not 
compromise the structural capacity 
of the adjacent retaining wall… 

23 feet, nine inches 
provided.  
  

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 
90-56.1.A 
A fence or ornamental wall not more 
than six feet in height, as measured from 
grade, may project into or enclose an 
interior side or rear yard only.  

Fencing details not provided. Can be 
provided at permitting as the fence is not in 
the front of the structure.  

90-56.2 
A fence or ornamental wall may be 
placed within the front yard or primary 

N/A 



 
Page 5 of 7 

corner yard if granted design review 
approval by the planning and zoning 
board 

 
Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  35% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  35%  
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  Exceeds 20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 2 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum Provide dimension 

Curb cut width 18 feet maximum or two 12 
foot aisles   Two 12 foot drive aisles  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Limestone pavers on 
sand over well 
compacted limerock 
base  

 
Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

3 trees (67’ 
frontage)  +3 trees  

 
 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required  Proposed  

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot.  

5 trees, 25 shrubs + 5 trees, + 25 
shrubs  

 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces provided  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 6 of 7 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

  
Flat roof with parapet 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  



 
Page 7 of 7 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 

FINDINGS 
 
Staff finds the application does not meet the Code: 

 
1) The interior side and upper story side setbacks do not conform. THE 

APPLICANT IS PROPOSING VARIANCES FROM THE CURRENT 
CODE REQUIRED SETBACKS. Further, the setbacks are being 
measured incorrectly. The code requires the primary frontage width 
measured from where the lot is coincident with the street. This is 67.44 feet, 
not a midpoint at the lot.   
 

2) Provide the required 50% minimum front setback permeability. Currently, 
the plans provide for 35% permeability. The applicant indicates that the 
required permeability is 30%, however per Code Section 90.61 the 
required minimum front setback permeability is 50% minimum.  
 

3) Provide additional details to the elevation sheets showing that each 
elevation meets the 10% wall opening requirement. Per Code Section 
90.50 
 

4) Provide additional details as it relates to the proposed gates and fences.  
 

5) Provide the curb cut setbacks showing that the 5-foot minimum curb cut 
side setback is being met. Per Code Section 90.61  
 

6)  Note: the stairs for the roof cannot exceed the 30 foot height limitation.  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 

COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVALABLE AT THE 
CLERKS OFFICE. 

 
 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: July 11, 2019 

Re: Krieger Variance  

Project #: 19-612

The architect, Daniel Sorogon, on behalf of the owners Dr. David Krieger and Bella Tendler 
Krieger, is requesting two variances for side setbacks for the first floor and upper story level 
from the Town of Surfside Zoning Code. The property owners are proposing a new two-story 
single family home. The property is located at 9264 Bay Drive within the H30A zoning district. 
The code requires the first-floor side setbacks for a site that consists of more than one lot of 
record to be 20 feet or 20% of the frontage, whichever is greater. The frontage of the subject 
lot is 67.44 feet; therefore, the required first-floor side setback is 20 feet. The applicant is 
proposing a first-floor side setback of six feet, nine inches, a difference of 13 feet, three inches 
for each side of the first floor. The Code requires the upper story setback for a site that consists 
of more than one lot of record to be an average of 20 feet or 20% of the frontage, whichever is 
greater, plus an additional five feet. The applicant is proposing a 10 foot, two inch average 
setback on either side of the second story, a difference of 14 feet, 10 inches per the code 
requirements.  

Location Map 

5A



  Page 2  

 
 
Request 
 
Section 90-45 of the Town’s Zoning Code requires a minimum side setback of 10 percent of 
the frontage of the lot within the H30A zoning district for one lot of record. For more than one 
lot of record, the code requires the first-floor side setbacks for a site that consists of more than 
one lot of record to be 20 feet or 20% of the frontage, whichever is greater. The frontage of the 
subject lot is 67.44 feet; therefore, the required first-floor side setback is 20 feet. The applicant 
is currently proposing a first-floor side setback of six feet, 9 inches; therefore, the applicant is 
requesting a variance of 13 feet, three inches for the first-floor side setbacks.  
 
The code requires the upper story setback for a site that consists of more than one lot of record 
to be an average of 20 feet or 20% of the frontage, whichever is greater, plus five feet. The 
applicant is currently proposing a 10 feet, two inches on average setback on either side of the 
property, a difference of 14 feet, 10 inches on either side; therefore, the applicant is requesting 
a variance of 14 feet, 10 inches for the upper story side setback.  

 
 

Variance Criteria 
 
(1)   Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, 
or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings 
in the same zoning district; 
 
The property is a parallelogram-shaped lot which is similar to other properties along Bay 
Drive, many of which are located on parcels with more than one lot of record. The property 
has 67.44 feet of frontage along the street which extends to 71.45 feet in the rear of the 
property at Indian Creek. There are other lands, structures, or buildings that would be 
required to meet the Code-required setbacks.  
 
(2)   The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant or a prior owner of the property; 
 
The applicant is requesting the variances in order to construct a new structure.  If the 
structure was not built, the variances would not be required.   
 
(3)   Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code deprives the applicant of 
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms 
of the Town Code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant; 
 
The literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code will create a residence that is 
only 27 feet wide on the first floor and 17 feet wide on the second floor.  The intent of this 
provision of the Code was to provide additional separation between existing structures 
and new structures constructed on parcels with more than one lot of record.  The request 
for six foot, nine inch setbacks on the side setback does not meet the intent of this code 
requirement and as proposed will replace the existing structure onsite with a structure that 
is wider with less side setbacks.       
 
 
 



  Page 3  

(4)   The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish 
a use or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside 
Comprehensive Plan or the Town Code; 
 
The hardship is a result of a new home being constructed/consisting of more than one lot 
of record, which requires the property to provide larger setbacks.   
 
(5)   An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum financial 
return from his property does not constitute hardship; 
 
It appears the applicant’s desire is to construct the structure for their occupancy and it is 
not known if the intent is for financial gain.  
 
(6)   Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to 
the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district; 
 
As there are similar parcels within this zoning district with more than one lot of record, 
other property owners will need to meet this requirement.   
 
(7)   The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable 
use of the land, building, or structure; and 
 
As proposed the applicant is requesting a setback of six feet, nine inches. The applicant is 
requesting to build a 7,243 square foot two-story new home.  The square footage includes a 
covered terrace and entranceway of 836 square feet. Although this is not enclosed areas, the 
Town’s code counts porches and patios that are open on only one side as part of the square 
footage. This request is not the minimum variance necessary for the reasonable use of the 
land. The applicant could propose a home and/or a variance that is the minimum needed 
to make reasonable use of the land.  
 
(8)   The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the Town 
of Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the neighborhood, 
or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the 
neighborhood, and will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the 
neighborhood. 
 
The proposed new home is injurious to the neighborhood by not providing adequate separation 
between the proposed new structure and the surrounding homes. The intent of the 
regulations was to develop new structures in the district more in keeping with the scale of 
the existing fabric of the zoning district and neighborhood. The applicant is requesting to 
build a 7,243 square foot two-story new home on a 12,900 square foot site. The additional 
setback requirements adopted by the Town Commission were intended to reduce the mass of 
buildings. This application is not in line with the Town Code requirements.  
 
Results 
 
Staff recommends denial of the side setback variances for the first floor and upper story level.  
 
 
Exhibits 

1. Application  
2. Site Plan  



*

"■jwf®-

allMkJLC-rMiwiii-I

A complete submittal includes all Items °"Jj® j "Jf^^®app||iaton"i^^ furTh^wneTandlgenfmust sign
attached. Please print legit.lv in inK or type

on this application form.

PPn.lFCT information /

OWNER'S NAME f

phone I FAX

agents name

ADDRESS

PHONE / FAX

property address

ZONING CATEGORY
description OF
PROPOSED WORK

p'cA

fz <Sf4 ^ ̂
A

/^e^s'"^^'uc:r_ z <S'ft-eAC£r^

intfrnal use only

/  / / ' :

Projpf^t Number
Date Submitted .

patP
Report compieiea

1 Fee Paid $

7nNING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Pervious Area

Required Provided

zsf< ~rr I 2^'^ 30 40,1 zr \f-i.^/0'/xr-

^  SZj ^^  C-A^U^Ay^f^- ^ H ^
JT s-.r v.^.^31 ^

,

signature of owner
SIGNATURE OF AGEt^

c/ef/-' /f'^/za/'i
rtJATE

DATE

Town of Surfside - Single-Fansfiy and Two-Family Site Plan Application
r<^f'



niBon\

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SUBMISSIONCHECKLIST

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

Project Name Project Number

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW:

Completed "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application" form

tt Application fee: made out to "Town of Surfside"

B Ownership Affidavit

B Survey less than one (1) year old. A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the
property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes
have occurred since the date of the survey.

e Recent photographs, as visible from the street, of the subject property and of the adjacent
two (2) homes on each side of the subject property on the same side of street. If the
adjacent lot{s) are vacant then the next adjacent home(s) shall be utilized.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PLEASE PROVIDE:

•  Two f2) full sized sets (24" x 36" sheets) of complete design development drawings signed
and sealed

•  One f1) CD. with site plan in PDF format, or other common windows based format.
•  Provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting - Fifteen (15) reduced sized sets (11" x 17"

sheets) of the complete design development drawings

B Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show/provide the following:

a Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
■ Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
e Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
a Buildings to be removed
s Setbacks

« Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and
street frontage. Including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips

A All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to. all utilities,
retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas,
and erosion control features

m Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species
a Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout
B Driveway entrance width and setbacks from property line

S Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = 1');
Please show/provide the following:

□ Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all
elevations of the proposed building(s). They should include, at a minimum:

□ All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided
Cont.

Page 1 of 2
Town of Surfside - Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Famiiy Site Plan Application ^ ^



« Roof slopes and materials and color
B Detail of doors, windows, garage doors
e Lighting locations and details
B Dimensions of structure(s) - height, width, and length
□ Deck, railing, stairs details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative details
□ Exposed foundation treatment
□ Gutters and eaves
a Abutting structure heights

Provide samples of colors and/or materials mounted on a display board (to be provided prior
to Design Review Board Meeting)

Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe
and evaluate the particular proposed plan

Page 2 of 2
Town of Surfside - Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application



w

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002)

The Planning and Zoning Board shall generally meet the last Thursday of each month at 7:00 pm. at Town
Hail.

Plans and completed applications (includirtg all supporting documentation) must be submitted to the
Building Department at least 21 days prior to the meeting, with the payment of applicable fees (example:
$200.00 for Plan Review for Zoning), at which time they will be considered. Incomplete plans and
applications will not be processed.

The applicant or duly authorized agent (per ownership affidavit) must be present at the meeting. If there
are no applications for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board, the monthly meeting may be
cancelled at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board.

Please advise the name^|:4he Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application:

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE



TOWN OFSURFSIDE

SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

GENERAL VARIANCE APPLICATION

Project Name /C/Z/ SfPSA^cB project Number

Review Date

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVtEW (Permit clerk shall initial if item has been submitted):

IB Fee

H Residential $1,500
□ Non-Residential $5,000

B Completed "General Variance Application" form

B Statements of ownership and control of the property, executed and sworn to by the owner or owners of one
hundred (100) percent of the property described in the application, or by tenant or tenants with the owners'
written, sworn consent, or by duly authorized agents evidenced by a written power of attorney if the agent
is not a member of the Florida Bar.

□ The written consent of all utilities and/or easement holders if the proposed work encroaches into any
easements

B Survey less than one (1) year old (including owner's affidavit that no changes have occurred since the date
of the survey). A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the property has not changed ownership
and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes change occurred since the date of the survey.

B Recent photographs of the subject property and all abutting, diagonal and fronting properties visible from
the street, (to be provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting)

B Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
^ Two (2) full sized sets of complete design development drawings (24" x 36" sheets) signed and sealed

Fifteen (15) reduced sized copies of the plans (11" x 17" sheets) (to be provided prior to Design Review
Board Meeting)

Please show/provide the following Of appHcable):
i Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
B Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
ff  Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
fi Buildings to be removed
Q Setbacks
t Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and street frontage,
including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
ft All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities, retaining walls,
fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas, and erosion control features
il Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species
B Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout

E) A map Indicating the general location of the property.

Town of Surfside - General Variance Application



la Written Narrative of request that addresses each of the following standards of review:
m Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building

involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning
district;

SI The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant or a prior
owner of the property;

E Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code deprives the applicant of rights commonly
enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the Town Code and
results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant;

Q The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish a use or
structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan or the
Town Code;

i9 An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum financial return from
his property does not constitute hardship;

E Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to the owner of
other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district;

[£ The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable use of the
land, building, or structure; and

19 The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the Town of Surfside
Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the neighborhood, and will not
substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.

S Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe and evaluate
the particular proposed plan.

2

Town of Surfside - General Variance Application



We certify that the property located at 9264 Bay Drive, Surfside is 100%

owned by us and has no renters.

David Krieger, Co-owner

^In 11^

Bella Tendler Krieger, Co-owner

'^/ll IM



DANNYSOROGON
ARCHITECTURE | CONSTRUCTION | MANAGEMENT

Florida Contracting & Construction Services Inc.

Florida Architectural Services

www.dannysorogon.com

June 18, 2019

Ms. Sarah Sinatra Gould, AlCP

Town of Surfside

Director, Planning Dept

Re: Krieger residence / 9264 Bay Dr

Narrative:

1.Due to the fact that the property is only 60 Ft wide and the new ordinance (No.18-
1694, amending section 90-45 "setbacks") requires 20 Ft +5 Ft side setbacks on each side, it
creates a special condition and circumstance which is peculiar to the land, structure and
building which is not applicable to other lands, structures and buildings in the same zoning
district.

We are providing a side setback of 6'-9"on either side, this is what the old code required,
which is 10% of the lot width (67.44') the new code requires a setback of 25'-0" on each side,
we are seeking a variance of 18'-3" for each side which is the difference between the new
code & the old code.

2. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant or a prior owner of the property.

3. Literal Interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code will create a residence that
is only 10 ft wide! This deprives the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the Town Code and results in
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

c. 305. 970.1235 0. 305.653.0212 f. 305.653.0232

34 NW 168th Street North Miami Beach, FL. 33169

dansorogon@aol.com

1



DANNYSOROGON
ARCHITECTURE | CONSTRUCTION | MANAGEMENT

Florida Contracting & Construction Services Inc.

Florida Architectural Services

www.dannysorogon.com

4. The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish
a use or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside Comprehensive

Plan or the Town Code.

5. The applicant Dr David Krieger, does not desire to achieve greater financial return as
this project is intended to be his family's main residence. Therefore, the financial implications
of this request do not constitute a hardship.

6. The applicant, Dr David Krieger, agrees that granting the variance application
conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to the owner of other lands, buildings, and
structures in the same zoning district.

7. The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable
use of the land, building or structure.

8. The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the
Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with
the neighborhood , and will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood.

In conclusion, the applicant is seeking a variance in order to maintain the old setback
standards and not to apply the new ordinance(18-1964) as this will create a very narrow
residence (10 ft wide) which is not rational. This lot is 60 ft wide. The new ordinance requires
25 ft setbacks on each side of the property. Therefore, the allowable construction width will
be only 10 ft wide.

c. 305. 970.1235 o. 305.653.0212 f. 305.653.0232

34 NW 168th Street North Miami Beach, FL. 33169
dansorogon@aal.com

2



DANNYSOROGON
ARCHITECTURE | CONSTRUCTION | MANAGEMENT

Florida Contracting & Construction Services Inc.

Florida Architectural Services

www.dannysorogon.com

June 25, 2019

Ms. Sarah Sinatra Gould, AlCP/ Daniel Mantell/James Hickey

Town of Surfside

Director, Planning Dept

Re: Krieger residence / 9254 Bay Dr

Narrative:

1. Requiring variances from Code Section 90-45 as it relates to:

First floor interior side setbacks for a site that consists of more than one lot of record - 20 ft or

20% of frontage, whichever is greater.

Upper story interior setbacks for a site that consists of more than one lot of record - Average

20 ft or 20% of the frontage whichever is greater, plus 5 ft.

Due to the fact that the property is only 60 Ft wide and the new ordinance (No.18-1694, amending
section 90-45 "setbacks") creates a special condition and circumstance which is peculiar to the land,

structure and building which is not applicable to other lands, structures and buildings in the same zoning

district.

The new ordinance requires the first-floor setback for a site that consists of more than one lot of record

to be 20 ft or 20% of frontage, whichever is greater. We are currently providing a setback of 6'9" on

either side of the property, this is what the old code required, which is 10% of the lot frontage (67.44').

The new code requires a setback of 20' on each side, therefore, we are seeking a variance of 13'3" for

each side which is the difference between the new code & the old code requirement. (20'- 6'9" = 13'3").

The new ordinance requires the upper story setback for a site that consists of more than one lot of record

to be an average 20 ft or 20% of frontage, whichever is greater, plus 5 ft. We are currently providing a
setback of 10'2" on average on either side of the property, this is what the old code required, which is

15% of the frontage, 67.44' . The new code requires a setback of 20' or 20% of the frontage on each

side, whichever is greater, plus 5 ft. Therefore, we are seeking a variance of 14'10". (25'-10'.2" = 14'10").

C. 305. 970.1235 o. 305.653.0212 f. 305.653.0232

34 NW 168th street North Miami Beach, FL. 33169

dansorogon@aol.com

1



DANNYSOROGON
ARCHITECTURE | CONSTRUCTION | MANAGEMENT

Florida Contracting & Construction Services Inc.

Florida Architectural Services

www.dannysorogon.com

2. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant or a

prior owner of the property.

3. Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code will create a residence that is only 10

ft wide! This deprives the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning

district under the terms of the Town Code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the

applicant.

4. The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish a use or

structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan or the Town

Code.

5. The applicant; Dr David Krieger, does not desire to achieve greater financial return as this
project is intended to be his family's main residence. Therefore, the financial implications of this request

do not constitute a hardship.

6. The applicant, Dr David Krieger, agrees that granting the variance application conveys the

same treatment to the applicant as to the owner of other lands, buildings, and structures in the same

zoning district.

7. The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable use of

the land, building or structure.

8. The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the Town of

Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the neighborhood , and will not

substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.

In conclusion, the applicant is seeking a variance in order to maintain the old setback standards

for the first floor and the upper story. We request not to apply the new ordinance(18-1964) as this will
create an allowable construction width which is very narrow. This lot is 60 ft wide. The new ordinance

requires 20 ft setbacks on each side of the property. Therefore, the allowable construction width will be
only 20 ft wide for the first floor. For the upper story the new setback is 25 ft from either side, therefore
the upper story would an allowable construction width of only 10 ft wide.

C. 305. 970.1235 o. 305.653.0212 f. 305.653.0232

34 NW 168th Street North Miami Beach, FL. 33169

dansorogon@aol.com

2



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning & Zoning Board  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Date: July 11, 2019 

Subject: Prohibiting Hotels in H40     

The Planning and Zoning Board analyzed the proposed ordinance to prohibit hotels south of 93rd 
Street in the H40 district at their April 30, 2019 meeting. They were also presented with the options 
discussed at the Commission meeting, including limiting the prohibition to south of 90th Street,  
limiting the size of hotels from 90th to 93rd to 100 feet in length, and grandfathering existing hotels. 
Staff prepared an analysis to show impacts of hotels versus multifamily relating to density, water 
consumption, parking requirements and trips generated per use.  After much public comment and 
discussion by the Board, the request was to defer the request for further analysis.  

The Board requested crime statistics, consequences of grandfathering hotels for the hotel owner 
and to confirm if the impacts are related to use and to evaluate creating development criteria in 
lieu of the complete prohibition. The Town Commission granted the deferral requesting that staff 
analyze the following: the impacts of boutique hotels, short term rentals, limiting aggregation and 
allowing office space. 

Crime Statistics 

Attachment A is a crime statistical analysis provided by the Town’s Police Department. 

Grandfathering 

In the past, the Planning and Zoning Board has not been amenable to implementing 
grandfathering of structures when prior ordinances have been adopted. However, those 
ordinances impacted the design of a proposed structure. In those instances, if an existing hotel 
was destroyed due to force majeure, the use would still be permissible with the opportunity for 
the structure to be developed, although it would need to follow revised design standards, such as 
limitations on building length. The Board heard from property owners who indicated their concerns 
that if the use of a hotel is prohibited and there is no opportunity to rebuild an existing facility, an 
operator would have serious consequences. The Board asked staff to identify these potential 
issues.  

5B



If a use is no longer permitted, the existing facility will become non-conforming. Therefore, they 
may have challenges getting approved for loans or refinancing, and for insurance. They may also 
have difficulties selling the property as a new owner would have no choice but to demolish the 
building or partake in comprehensive improvements to convert the structure to a conforming use, 
which may be too cost prohibitive. By designating a structure non-conforming, it would not only 
affect future sales, financing and insurance, but would limit improvements. Less than 50% of the 
cost of value could be completed, otherwise the use would need to be abandoned.  

Impacts of the Use 

The Board also requested Staff to evaluate if the impacts are related to the use. Staff found that 
the most significant impacts relating to traffic and parking is hotels with ballrooms. However, it is 
clear that the impacts of tourism hinge on scale. “Boutique” style hotels can be more 
representative of a residential community with reduced amenities and impacts.  This is present in 
many historic towns, such as Key West, where Boutique style hotels are located along Duval 
Street and resort-type hotels are located along the beach. This is also the case in Naples. The 
downtown and areas off the beach have smaller scale facilities, while the resorts are typically 
concentrated on the beach or golf courses.  

Boutique Hotels 

As it was stated under the impacts of the use, Boutique style hotels with limited amenities are 
more consistent with a residential neighborhood. Sarasota County recently adopted a Boutique 
Hotel District which allows hotels limited to 75 rooms. St. Pete Beach has a Boutique Hotel/Condo 
District. There is a limitation of 50 units per acre for hotels and full-service restaurants are only 
permitted as conditional uses.  

Short Term Rentals 

The code currently permits short term rentals limited to three times per year. Concerns with short 
term rentals are often the lack of regulation and responsiveness due to no staffing on site relating 
to the use. If a unit is rented out with the owner off-site, management of the condominium is often 
not equipped to deal with issues. Therefore, the police would be called, causing a strain on this 
department. A hotel has more staffing and structure to deal with issues. If an expansion of short 
term rentals were to be considered, it would be suggested that the building be staffed 
appropriately, such as a hotel. While the expansion of short term rentals may be something to 
consider, it does not appear to be an alternative to prohibiting hotels.  

Limiting Aggregation 

Limiting aggregation for the purposes of hotel development would be a way to control the size 
and scale of a hotel. If a hotel was limited to 100 feet in length, the following should be included 
to further control the massing: no more than one hotel per lot, increase the side setbacks for 
hotels to 15% of the lot width and to require a 25% reduction of allowable density.  

Attachment B is a graphic demonstrating the following: 



1. A 100-foot wide lot with proposed setbacks of 15 feet (15%) on either side.
2. A 150-foot wide lot with proposed setbacks of 22.5 feet (15%) on either side.

Office Space 

Staff performed an analysis based on the International Traffic Engineering (ITE) Standards for 
trip generation. Office space needs to be broken down by business office versus medical office. 
Medical office generates more daily trips at peak hour than all uses including hotels with 
ballrooms. Business office generates a slightly higher amount of peak hour trips than both hotels 
without a ballroom and multifamily residential.  

If office is use that the Town wishes to allow, a Comprehensive Plan amendment as well as a 
rezoning would be required.  If this is solely for office, additional legal analysis must be performed 
to determine if a referendum will be required as the only land use category that currently permits 
office requires an FAR, which is an intensity standard. Intensity can only be increased through a 
referendum. Staff would suggest that this becomes a mixed use category for residential/hotel and 
office so that it is regulated through density with a percentage of office permitted.  

Options 

Based on the analysis, the following are options for development standards or criteria that would 
continue to allow the use, but would offer additional limitations:  

1. Grandfather the existing developed hotels relating solely to the use of a hotel and not
development standards.

2. Prohibit or restrict ballrooms, hotel amenities and accessories.  For example, Board room
space could be limited to an occupancy of no greater than 40 people.

3. Limit building of hotels to 100 feet in length. No aggregation of lots permitted with the
intention to develop more than one hotel per lot.

4. Any aggregation of lots for hotel use will require a 25% reduction of allowable density.
5. Side setbacks of 15%.

6. Prepare a land use & zoning map and text amendment creating a mixed use
residential/hotel and office or residential/office (excluding hotel) category allowing office
as an accessory use.

Reviewed by: GO Prepared by: SSG 



ATTACHMENT "A"



































H40 Zoning Designation Lots wider than 50 feet in width 
Lot Length 150 feet 
Lot Width 100 feet 
Lot Area 15,000 square feet 
Building Height 40 feet 
Setbacks 
Front 20 feet 
Rear 10 feet 
Side 15 feet (15% of lot width) 

ATTACHMENT "B"



 

 

 

 

H40 Zoning Designation  Lots wider than 50 feet in width  
Subject Property 

Lots wider than 50 feet in width  
Neighboring Properties 

Lot Length 150 feet 150 feet 
Lot Width  150 feet 100 feet 
Lot Area 22,500 square feet 15,00 feet 
Building Height 40 feet 40 feet 
Setbacks   
Front  20 feet  20 feet 
Rear  10 feet 10 feet 
Side  22.5 feet (15% of lot width) 15 feet (15% of lot width) 

 

 



1Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions are shown in strikethrough. 
Page 1 of 4 

               ORDINANCE NO. 19 - ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO CHANGE THE 
LIST OF PERMITTED, CONDITIONAL, AND 
PROHIBITED USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS IN THE H-40 
ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET AND 
ADDRESS HOTEL ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 2 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and 3 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it 4 

periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) in 5 

order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law and to 6 

implement municipal goals and objectives; and 7 

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2019, the Town Commission directed staff to evaluate and 8 

prepare an ordinance prohibiting hotel use within the H40 zoning district south of 93rd Street; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 10 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2019 with due public notice and 11 

input; and 12 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on March 12, 2019 and 13 

recommended ____________ of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having 14 

complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and 15 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 16 

these regulations as required by law on ________________, 2019 and further finds the proposed 17 

change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community. 18 

19 

ATTACHMENT "C"



 
Page 2 of 4 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 20 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 21 

 22 
    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 23 

this reference: 24 
 25 
Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-41. – “Regulated Uses” of the Surfside 26 

Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  27 

Sec. 90-41. Regulated uses. 28 

(a) Purpose. Permitted uses are considered to be fundamentally appropriate within the district 29 
in which they are located and are deemed to be consistent with the comprehensive plan. 30 
These uses are permitted as of right, subject to the required permits and procedures 31 
described in this section. Permitted uses require final site plan review and approval for 32 
compliance with the standards applicable to a particular permitted use as provided in this 33 
zoning code. 34 

(b) Permits required. Except as explicitly provided herein, no use designated as a permitted use 35 
in this chapter shall be established until after the person proposing such use has applied for 36 
and received all required development permits. 37 

(c) Table—Regulated uses. 38 

*    *    * 39 

 40 

 H30A H30B H30C H40 H-120 SD-B40 

Lodging Uses 

Hotel - - - P(7)(31) P(7) - 

Hotel Accessory Uses - - - P(7) P(7) - 

Suite Hotel - - - P(7) P(7) - 

             Key: P: Permitted   Blank: Not Permitted    (#): Refer to Notes   CU: Conditional Use 41 

*    *    *  42 

(d) Uses table notes. 43 

*    *    *  44 

                                                 
1 Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions to the text are shown in strikethrough. 



 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 45 

(7) May provide a beauty/personal services, dining room, and coffee shop, bar or 46 
cocktail lounge, telegraph office, tobacco, candy, and newsstand, automobile rentals 47 
where rental vehicles are not kept on premises, ready to wear shops, travel agencies, gift 48 
and sundry shops, coin operated machines, washing machines, and marble, coin or 49 
amusement machines (other than gambling devices), and diet and health spas providing 50 
services solely to guests; provided, however, that such facilities may be entered only from 51 
the inside of the structure and there shall be no window or evidence of such facilities from 52 
outside the hotel or motel. 53 

*    *    *  54 

(31) Hotels must be located north of 93rd Street.  Hotels are prohibited south of 93rd 55 
Street.   56 

*    *    * 57 

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 58 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 59 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 60 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 61 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 62 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to 63 
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 64 
appropriate word. 65 
 66 

Section 6. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 67 
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 68 

 69 
Section 7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 70 

 71 
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 12th day of March, 2019. 72 
 73 
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2019. 74 
 75 

 76 
On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 77 

   78 
On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 79 

 80 
 81 
  FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 82 



 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  _____ 83 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   84 
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   85 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 86 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 87 
 88 
 89 

                                                                                     ______________________________ 90 
    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 91 
 92 

ATTEST: 93 
 94 
________________________________ 95 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 96 
 97 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 98 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 99 
 100 
__________________________________ 101 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 102 
Town Attorney 103 



IT
EM

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E 
N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S 
TE

N
TA

TI
VE

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

Fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 H
ei

gh
t 

PZ
 r

eq
ue

st
s 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 h
ei

gh
t  

Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
io

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
to

 d
isc

us
s a

dd
iti

on
al

 
fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

W
ai

tin
g 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
on

 
PZ

 re
qu

es
te

d 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

to
 

un
lo

ck
in

g 
th

e 
he

ig
ht

 
fr

om
 th

e 
ch

ar
te

r  
  

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

To
w

n 
is 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pr
op

os
al

 
fr

om
 a

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 to

 d
o 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
an

al
ys

is.
  

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 o
n 

pr
op

os
al

 
U

pd
at

e 
to

 si
gn

 c
od

e 
N

ee
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
vi

sio
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

sig
n 

co
de

 i
nc

lu
di

ng
 l

im
iti

ng
 t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
fo

r 
w

in
do

w
 s

ig
na

ge
 t

o 
on

e 
w

in
do

w
 o

r 
do

or
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 

m
ul

tip
le

 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ha

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

e 
PZ

 
bo

ar
d 

an
al

yz
e 

th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 
vo

lu
m

e,
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

do
es

 th
is 

eq
ua

te
 to

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

Re
du

ce
 th

e 
al

lo
w

ab
le

 a
re

a 
of

 a
 2

nd
 st

or
y 

to
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r 
th

an
 6

5%
 o

f t
he

 1
st

 st
or

y 

PZ
 R

eq
ue

st
s d

isc
us

sio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sid

e 
se

tb
ac

ks
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

te
xt

 to
 P

Z 
Au

gu
st

 P
Z 

O
N

 F
U

TU
RE

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
G

EN
DA

 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
in

 fr
on

t o
f 

fe
nc

es
 

PZ
 re

qu
es

te
d 

fe
nc

es
 a

lo
ng

 a
 R

O
W

 to
 

ha
ve

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

 
Pr

op
os

e 
co

de
 a

m
en

dm
en

t t
o 

pr
op

os
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 

Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pa
tt

er
n 

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
Pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
Ev

al
ua

te
 if

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
st

at
us

 q
uo

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t r
id

e 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ga
ve

 
di

re
ct

io
n 

no
t t

o 
m

ov
e 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

6B



sh
ar

in
g 

tr
en

ds
 o

r i
f t

he
 n

ee
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

 
fo

rw
ar

d 
w

ith
 a

ny
 

ac
tio

n 
Fe

nc
es

 &
 H

ed
ge

s i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t o
f s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
re

sid
en

ce
s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
 

De
ce

m
be

r 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
– 

2nd
 

re
ad

in
g 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 
He

dg
es

 in
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
e)

 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
Ro

ss
 to

 
at

te
nd

 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
s f

or
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s a

s w
el

l 
as

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
re

vi
ew

 
pr

oc
es

s  

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

 
 

Ro
ss

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
de

ta
ils

. 
N

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

es
te

d.
  

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

Pr
ep

ar
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ca

n 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

.  
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 

de
pi

ct
in

g 
8 

ft 
w

id
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

&
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
bu

ffe
r 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 

Ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

  
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
sin

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

Au
gu

st
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
– 

Fi
rs

t R
ea

di
ng

 , 
N

ov
em

be
r s

ec
on

d 
re

ad
in

g 

 
Ad

op
te

d 



lo
ts

, i
f 

ag
gr

eg
at

ed
.  

Re
sil

ie
nc

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 

PZ
 h

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

st
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

ite
m

 w
as

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

   

In
vi

te
 B

et
sy

 
W

he
at

on
 

fr
om

 M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h 
to

 
di

sc
us

s w
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 M

ia
m

i 
Be

ac
h 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
or

 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
  

 
M

ov
e 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

in
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s a
re

as
, 

ev
al

ua
te

 if
 tw

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 o

n 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

 n
ee

de
d.

  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 b

us
in

es
s d

ist
ric

t  
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
ith

 P
Z 

to
 n

ot
ify

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 w
ho

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 &
 a

ny
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
bu

sin
es

s d
ist

ric
t  

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
of

 
re

in
st

at
in

g 
DV

AC
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 9

th
 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ag
en

da
  

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 
 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

PZ
 R

ev
ie

w
. 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

he
ar

d 
on

 fi
rs

t 
re

ad
in

g,
 

M
ar

ch
 1

3 

Ap
ril

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
  

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 
sig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Gr
ee

n 
Ro

of
s 

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
Ph

ot
ov

ol
ta

ic
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 



so
la

r p
an

el
s 

fo
r a

ll 
re

sid
en

tia
l 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
  

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 li

m
its

 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 so
 th

at
 it

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

fr
on

t p
la

ne
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e.
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 P

itc
h 

ro
of

 
   

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s,

 
tim

el
in

e 
an

d 
cr

os
s s

ec
tio

n.
  

Fe
br

ua
ry

  C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 
2nd

 re
ad

in
g 

 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

 R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
  

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
in

 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

e 
to

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 

th
e 

fla
t r

oo
f 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
it 

is 
3 

fe
et

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 a

 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
.  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

an
 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
  



Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

e 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
co

m
m

iss
io

n 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 



Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, n

oi
se

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
, 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 a

bo
ve

 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

as
 

th
e 

co
de

 
co

ul
d 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

se
tb

ac
k 

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 
th

e 
co

de
 

co
ul

d 
be

 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

s. 

Fi
na

l Z
on

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 

N
ee

d 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
an

yt
hi

ng
 

fu
rt

he
r i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 

Fi
na

l 
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 a

ge
nd

a 
fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

 
 

 
Ye

s  

 
 

 
 

 
 



Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 
Co

de
  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  

Pr
ov

id
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
on

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ho

ur
s a

nd
 

no
ise

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 

 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r D

RB
 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 
be

tw
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 
&

 
Ha

rd
in

g 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 

am
en

dm
en

ts
  

W
or

k 
au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
to

 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 P
ai

nt
 C

ol
or

s 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
ap

 f
or

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 P

Z 
ag

en
da

  

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Tu

rt
le

 
lig

ht
in

g 
al

re
ad

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 
co

de
.  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
 

To
w

n 
St

af
f 

to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 



Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r P

al
et

te
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 9
6th

 S
tr

ee
t 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

to
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

.  
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f c
ite

d 
sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 H
12

0 
di

st
ric

t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

 
N

/A
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
so

la
r 

pa
ne

ls 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
In

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
st

ep
ba

ck
s a

s p
ar

t o
f w

al
l f

ro
nt

ag
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
fo

r t
w

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 



10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r f

irs
t 

re
ad

in
g 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t o

f 
co

nv
er

te
d 

ga
ra

ge
 

De
te

rm
in

e 
if 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pl
an

te
r i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
t v

er
su

s r
eq

ui
rin

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 
co

de
 a

nd
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
at

 p
la

nt
er

 
is 

on
ly

 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 
ca

se
s w

he
re

 
th

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

o 
sh

or
t. 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
 

Ye
s  

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t a
nd

 a
dd

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 
 


	3 - May 23, 2019 Minutes
	4A - 9049 Froude Avenue
	4B - 9289 Emerson Avenue
	4C - 9008 Byron Avenue
	4D - 9538 Harding Avenue
	4E - 9000 Abbott Avenue
	4F - 1001 88th Street 
	4G - 9264 Bay Drive
	5A - 9264 Bay Drive Variance
	5B - Prohibiting Hotels in H40
	6B - Future Agenda Items



